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December 16, 2020 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SET #5 
 
TO : All Prospective Bidders  
FROM  : Cathy Clegg, Construction Contracts Administrator 
SUBJECT : Set #5 - Contract C20011 – Restroom Renovations at Chaboya Building A 
 
Q36. Just confirming that it is the intent of the Owner to have microcement on the upper 16” of the 

walls, with the ceiling painted.  
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A36. Restrooms - All walls (except Storage Room) – floor to 80” AFF to be finished in tile.  Remaining 
wall above the tiles to be finished in Microcement.  Ceiling to be painted. 

Storage Room – Microcement on floor and wall walls. Ceiling to be painted. 

Corridor adjoining the Restrooms & Storage Room – Finish to match finishes in the existing corridor. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email me at cathy.clegg@vta.org. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Cathy Clegg 
Construction Contracts Administrator 
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